From: Environmental Health

Sent: 03 December 2025 12:39

To: Development Control

Cc: Christopher Harrison

Subject: 4/25/2384/0R1 - LAND TO NORTH OF ENNERDALE COUNTRY HOUSE HOTEL,
CLEATOR

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Application for approval of reserved matters of appearance, landscaping, layout and scale
pursuant to approval of outline planning application ref 4/19/2140/001 (Outline application for
residential development (with full details of access) & demolition of derelict barn

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections to this proposal from Environmental Health.

The demolition of the derelict barn should be achieved quickly and simply, given its construction
and age.

We would request that, in order to protect residential amenity from noise and dust emissions, that
water suppression is used during demolition and that there should be no use of mobile crusher
plant on the site to deal with waste material.

Although the site is not mapped as being potentially contaminated, Japanese Knotweed has been
identified on the site.

The Planning Inspectorate, in giving their Appeal Decision of 15 November 2022, included a
condition (9) relating to a scheme detailing the removal and disposal of Japanese Knotweed within
the site.

The indicative Radon Map UK data was updated as of December 2022 and also shows the site as
being within a 1 km grid square of elevated radon potential, with a maximum radon potential of 10
— 30%. This would indicate that full radon protection measures should be included in the build
unless a site specific radon test showed otherwise.

Informative:

¢ Environment Agency — Japanese Knotweed
As Japanese Knotweed is present on the site, reference should be made to the EA Guidance
‘Treatment and disposal of invasive non-native plants: RPS 178’
See https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/treatment-and-disposal-of-invasive-non-native-
plants-rps-178/treatment-and-disposal-of-invasive-non-native-plants-rps-178
It is an offence to cause Japanese Knotweed to spread under the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981.

Regards

Environmental Health
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